Keith, Michael

From: David Kruse <dkruse@srfa.net>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Keith, Michael

Subject: FW: Proposed Townhomes at Dryden - Traffic Study

Attachments: PERM 33-COM_04_15_rev 040715.pdf; Drainage Report requirements revised.doc;

Drainage Report Shell.doc

NYSDOT finalized their review. See their response and attached.

David Kruse, AICP, PTP

Transportation Planner

SRF Associates, D.P.C.
3495 Winton Place, Bldg. E, Suite 110
Rochester, New York 14623

[tel] 585.272.4660 | [fax] 585.272.4662
Web | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

Integrating Transportation with People & Places

From: Stevens, Richard D. (DOT) <Richard.Stevens@dot.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:10 PM

To: David Kruse <dkruse@srfa.net>

Subject: RE: Proposed Townhomes at Dryden - Traffic Study

David,

We have completed the review of the submitted TIS regarding the above referenced project. We have no issues with the
proposed. Please consider this as conceptual approval. At this time please have the applicant complete and return stage
1 and stage 2 of the attached PERM 33 along with site plans. An electronic PDF submission of these documents will be
acceptable for review.

A drainage report will be required to ensure that the development does not increase run off to the NYSDOT ROW.
Attached are the drainage report requirements and drainage report shell. Please submit a hard copy of the drainage
report with full sized plans at your earliest convenience.

If you have any additional questions or concerns feel free to contact me.

Thank you
Rick

Richard Stevens

Transportation Analyst, Permits

New York State Department of Transportation, Central New York Region
333 E. Washington Street, Syracuse, NY 13202

(315)428-4640 | richard.stevens@dot.ny.gov

www.dot.ny.gov
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From: David Kruse [mailto:dkruse@srfa.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Stevens, Richard D. (DOT) <Richard.Stevens@dot.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed Townhomes at Dryden - Traffic Study

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Hi Rick:
Attached are our files. Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

David Kruse, AICP, PTP

Transportation Planner

SRF Associates, D.P.C.
3495 Winton Place, Bldg. E, Suite 110
Rochester, New York 14623

[tel] 585.272.4660 | [fax] 585.272.4662
Web | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

Integrating Transportation with People & Places

From: Stevens, Richard D. (DOT) <Richard.Stevens@dot.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 27,2018 8:33 AM

To: David Kruse <dkruse@srfa.net>

Subject: RE: Proposed Townhomes at Dryden - Traffic Study

David,
Please submit your synchro files for the above referenced project.

Thank you
Rick

Richard Stevens

Transportation Analyst, Permits

New York State Department of Transportation, Central New York Region
333 E. Washington Street, Syracuse, NY 13202

(315)428-4640 | richard.stevens@dot.ny.gov

www.dot.ny.gov

From: David Kruse [mailto:dkruse @srfa.net]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Stevens, Richard D. (DOT) <Richard.Stevens@dot.ny.gov>
Cc: Stephen Ferranti <sferranti@srfa.net>

Subject: Proposed Townhomes at Dryden - Traffic Study




ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Hi Rick:

Attached is the TIS related to the referenced project for your review and comment. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or need anything else.

Thank you,

David Kruse, AICP, PTP

Transportation Planner

SRF Associates, D.P.C.
3495 Winton Place, Bldg. E, Suite 110
Rochester, New York 14623

ASSOCIATES

WAWW . SERFA.NET
Transgwarfalinn Plarntie .r:l.'_l.;.l.'r-.'a.'rr.'r_'.:' .Ur-;_uw
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Integrating Transportation with People & Places



